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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

St. Ann's Catholic Church of Badus, built in Vernacular-Gothic style, is Tocated
on one side of a gravel road with its cemetery on the opposite side.

A simple gable roof tops the church's clean form. The white clapboard structure
is marked into four bays on both the north and south facades. Simple Gothic-
style "tracery" within pointed arches is readily recognized in the window

design. The main entrance is located on the west facade, with a narrow “"tracery"
window on either side. The main entrance is comprised of a double-panelled door
with a simple transom overhead. A "blind rose window" is also located within the
gable on the front facade. The only changes to this church since its construction
in 1884 have been the addition of a belfry on the roof and a sacristy to the rear.

The interior is one simple continuous space, with an altar located in the apse

at the western end. Other features include the simple gabled ceiling and a
center aisle with rows of pews on either side. It appears that some changes

have been made within the church, notably the addition of suspended ceiling and
wall panelling. This work was probably done during the 1960's. The annex to the
west includes a separate entrance to the sacristy.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Ann's Catholic Church of Badus is significant for religious and architectural
reasons. It also exemplifies the influx of European immigrants onto the western
prairies of America. In this particular instance the group responsible for the
building of this church had emigrated to Dakota Territory from Switzerland. The
building housed the Badus Catholic community from 1884 when it was built until
1965 when it was closed. The length of this period of service makes the church
important to this religious community. It also reflects the early pioneer spirit
and sense of unity shown by its founders. The Badus settlement became the
religious, commercial and social center for miles around. Since 1965 this church
has only been used for special services during the summer months.

The church's origins began in 1878 when the Lake Badus Swiss village was founded.
A group of Swiss settlers had been Tiving in Stillwater, Minnesota, when they
decided to scout out land in Dakota territory. After some investigation they
decided to stake claims around a lake they came across in Lake County. They
named the lake Badus, after a mountain peak near their previous home in the
Swiss Alps.

Father John Brogan offered the first mass in this colony on May 20, 1880, in

the schoolhouse. In 1881, Monsignor Thomas A. Flynn of Madison was given permanent
charge of the parish as a mission. Shortly thereafter the congregation

expanded, due to the settlement of a group of Irish settlers near the Badus
settlement who were attracted by the advantages of a Catholic community. In 1884,
the Church of St. Ann was built to serve the ever increasing needs of the community,
at a cost of nearly $3,000, and had a seating capacity of 275.

The present church stands as it was erected ninety-four years ago. The church and
the cemetery are the only remaining reminders of what was once a thriving
comunity and they serve as a constant reminder of the importance that most
pioneering immigrant groups attached to their religion. Some guiding spirit was
needed to see them through the first years of hardship on the prairies of South
Dakota, and their Faith became that spiritual force.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION st Anns Church lies 60 feet east of gravel road which runs
north to south along eastern side of Lake Badus and 1600 feet south of east-west
gravel road which runs along north side of Lake Badus.
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